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Daniei A, Nerad, Superintendent of Schools

TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: Daniel A. Nerad, fintendent
DATE: January 2, 2009

RE: Straiegic Planning Update

At this time the following activities are under way relative to our upcoming Strategic Planning
process:

1. Invitations have been sent to individuals requesting their pariicipation in the Strategic Planning
process. The goal, here, is to have multiple stakehoider groups invoived with this effort. To
date, it looks like this goal will be realized.

2. Dates are confirmed for the initial planning process:

¥ Facilitator meeting with Board January 13, 2008 500 p.m. ~ 5:45 p.m,
Doyle, Rm. 103

The Strategic Planning faciiitator was identified by the superintendent based on prior experience
with this type of District planning.

» Orientation Session with Committee  January 13, 2009 6:00 p.m. —8:00 p.m.
Goodman Center
149 Waubesa Street

> Strategic Planning January 29, 2009 8:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.

Goodman Center

» Strategic Planning January 30, 2009 8:00 am. - 5:00 p.m.
Goodman Center

» Strategic Planning January 31, 2009 - 8:00 a.m. — 12:00 Noon
Goodman Center

We are enthused fo begin this process and look forward to the many important discussions that will
follow.,
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